

VALSTYBINĖ VISUOMENĖS SVEIKATOS PRIEŽIŪROS TARNYBA PRIE SVEIKATOS APSAUGOS MINISTERIJOS

STATE PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE UNDER THE MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Juridinių asmenų registras. Kodas 188748667. Kalvarijų g. 153, LT-08221 Vilnius. Tel. (8~5) 277 80 36. Faks.: (8~5) 277 80 93. El.p. vvspt@vvspt.lt

World Health Organization Regional Office for Europe **18** -11-2010 No.5 - **2612** Re: 27-08-2010 No. -

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

THE COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE SUBJECT: NOMINATION FOR **OF** THE THE PROTOCOL ON WATER AND HEALTH TO THE CONVENTION ON TRANSBOUNDARY WATERCOURSES AND PROTECTION AND USE OF INTERNATIONAL LAKES

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to nominate Ms. Ilona Drulyte for the Compliance Committee of the UNECE/ WHO-EURO Protocol on Water and Health to the Convention on the Protection and Use of Transboundary Watercourses and International Lakes. Ms. Ilona Drulyte is a Head of Division of Permits and Licensing of the State Public Health Service under the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Lithuania. She has a great experience in drinking water legislation and implementation of it, transposition and implementation of the relevant legislation of the European Union, participating as an expert or teacher in the international activities such as conferences, training courses, working groups and projects.

Please find enclosed the Curriculum Vitae of Ms. Ilona Drulyte.

Sincerely,

Director

Vytautas Bakasenas



Curriculum vitae

Personal Information

Family Name: Drulyte First Name: Ilona

Date of Birth: 12 September, 1968 Place of Birth: Trakai, Lithuania

Citizenship: Lithuanian

Official address: State Public Health Service under the Ministry of Health

Tel. +370 5 277 12 95 Mob. tel. +370 610 356 08 Fax. +370 5 277 80 93 Kalvarijų 153 LT-08221 Vilnius

Lithuania

E-mail: ilona.drulyte@vvspt.lt

Education

Vilnius University (Vilnius, Lithuania), Faculty of Medicine, speciality – Hygiene and Epidemiology, 1986-1992

Post Graduate Studies at Vilnius University (Resident Doctor on Food Hygiene and Nutrition), 1992-1994

Mykolas Romeris University (Vilnius, Lithuania). Master degree on public administration, 2010.

Employment

1994-1995: doctor-hygienist at Drinking Water Division, National Nutrition Centre under the Ministry of Health, Vilnius, Lithuania

1995-2005: Head of Drinking Water Division, National Nutrition Centre under the Ministry of Health, Vilnius, Lithuania

2005-2006: Chief Specialist at Division of Public Health Strategy, State Public Health Service under the Ministry of Health, Vilnius, Lithuania

2006-2008: Deputy Head of Division of Permits and Licensing, State Public Health Service under the Ministry of Health, Vilnius, Lithuania

Since 2008: Head of Division of Permits and Licensing, State Public Health Service under the Ministry of Health, Vilnius, Lithuania

Field of work

Drinking water legislation, health-related issues, public information and communication. Experienced in transposition and implementation of EU legislation on drinking water and natural mineral water.

Food safety, cosmetic products, materials and articles coming into contact with food, biocides: legislation, implementation of EU legislation, public information and communication.

TAIEX (Technical Assistance and Information Exchange instrument managed by the Directorate-General Enlargement of the European Commission) expert on drinking water and natural mineral water.

Participating as an expert in WHO and EC project "Support for the Development of a Framework for the Implementation of Water Safety Plans in the European Union".

Member of the European Network of Drinking Water Regulators (ENDWARE).

2007-2010 Member of the Compliance Committee (vice-chair) of the UNECE/ WHO-EURO Protocol on Water and Health to the Convention on the Protection and Use of Transboundary Watercourses and International Lakes.

Other Skills

Personal Computer: Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Power Point, Internet.

Languages

Lithuanian – mother-tongue;

English – fluent;

Russian – fluent;

German – basics.

31 August, 2010